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Christopher Harrison

Subject: FW: LPA Ref: 4/22/2118/0F1 - The Whitehaven Academy - Sport England Ref: 
PA/22/NW/COP/61210

Attachments: FW: drainage drawing; 14437-Surface Water Exceedance Route Plan.pdf; 14437-
SK001-CATCHPIT & HYDROBRAKE DETAIL.pdf; RE: The Whitehaven Academy 
Synthetic Pitch - 4100525381; Design and Access Statement 070422.pdf; 
Construction Management Plan Lite.pdf

 

From: Jason Palmer < >  
Sent: 10 May 2022 15:58 
To: Christopher Harrison < > 
Cc: Tom Walton < > 
Subject: RE: LPA Ref: 4/22/2118/0F1 - The Whitehaven Academy - Sport England Ref: PA/22/NW/COP/61210 
 
CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Good afternoon Chris, 
 
We now have sufficient information to share in addressing the previous queries/objections, largely drainage related. 
 
Please find attached: 
 

1. Correspondence from Wates which confirms the nearby drain was cleared from debris and repaired as 
necessary. 

2. Surface water exceedance route plan. 
3. Catchpit/hydrobrake detail plan. 
4. Correspondence from United Utilities which works towards a pre-commencement condition in place of their 

previous objection. 
5. Revised DAS with the corrected hours of use key now shown, tying in with those noted in the main 

application form. 
6. Lite CMP for the attention of Sport England in demonstrating that the construction phase would not impact 

any playing fields, against their suggested condition. 
 
I welcome your thoughts on the above/attached information Chris. Were there any wider queries that we might 
comment on at this time (noise or lighting for example)? 
 
Kind regards 


